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KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

F.L.SCHLAGLE

SUPERINTEND ENT Jme 29 ’ 1958.

Mr, Forrest C., Allen

Director of Physical Education
Unlversity of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr, Allen:

Your letter of June 24, addressed to MNr.
Schlagle, concerning Gordon Clucas, received,

Mr, Schlagle is out of the city at this time
and will not return to the office until July 18.

e ~ Your letter will be referred to him at that
e,

Yours very truly,

o

Secy. to the Supt.



